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From: Planning Correspondence
To: CEO@moretonbay.qld.gov.au —
Bcc: Kate Wall; Christopher ASTON
Subject: Correspondence from DDG, Planning Group - HAAPOLA Bill - consultation on Planning Regulation, MGR and
DA rules - Scott Waters (MBCC)- Our ref: WR24/11739
Date: Wednesday, 24 April 2024 3:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

DDG letter to Scott Waters, MBCC - HAAPOLA Bill - Planning Regulation, MGR and DA rules corsultation.pdf
Enclosure - copy of government gazette notices.PDF

Good afternoon

Please find attached letter from Ms Tess Pickering, Deputy Director-General, Planning Group.
If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Mr Christopher Aston,
Executive Director, Policy and Statutory Planning in the department by teiephone-on (07) 3452

6822 or by email at christopher.aston@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au who will be please toassist.
Regards

Planning Group Correspondence Team

Office of the Deputy Director-General
Planning Group ——

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

E planningcorrespondence@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

[

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we waik,
work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging.
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Our reference: WR24/11739 )
24 April 2024 Queensiand
Government
Mr Scott Waters Department of
Chief Executive Officer Housing, Local Government,
Moreton Bat City Council Planring andPublic Works

CEO@moretonbay.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Waters

I am writing to inform you, as one of the three local governments affected by a Development Control
Plan (DCP), about recent changes resulting from the Housing Availability znd Affordability (Planning
and Other Legislation Amendment) Bill 2023 (the Bill).

In February 2024, the Honourable Meaghan Scanlon MP, Minister for Housing, Local Government
and Planning and Minister for Public Works launched the Homes for Queenslanders plan for a fair
and sustainable housing system that ensures better housing outcemes both now and for future
generations.

Under the first pillar of Homes for Queenslanders—niore homes, faster—the Housing Availability
and Affordability (Planning and Other Legislation Amendment) Bill 2023 (the Bill) plays a critical
role by reviewing planning legislation to deliver moie quality homes in the right locations — faster than
ever before.

The Bill is also a critical part of Queenslanc/’s response to the national planning reforms and the
national planning reform blueprint.

The Department of Housing, Local Governmient, Planning and Public Works (the department) is
pleased to advise that on 16 April 2024 the Bill passed through the Queensland Parliament.

This marks a significant milestone in streamlining our planning legislation to better facilitate the
delivery of quality homes in a timely-mianner. This includes addressing recent court judgments, such
as the findings of the Planning and Environment Court in relation to JH Northlakes Pty Ltd v Moreton
Bay Regional Council [2022] QPEC 18 (Northlakes judgement).

The Bill validates approvals’ granied since the repeal of Integrated Planning Act 1997 (IPA) and
modernises the development assessment system for DCP areas, ensuring that development
applications are processed and’'decided under the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning Act). DCPs will
remain in effect and retain their control over development by categorising development, determining
assessment levals, and establishing relevant assessment benchmarks.

The Bill wil'"also introduice a new alternative development approval pathway and the emphasis on
prioritising planning amendments to support diverse housing across a range of areas, including the
delivery cf infill and affordable housing.

The -Bill amends the Planning Act, introducing new measures aimed at improving the planning

frarnework’s response to housing supply challenges. The amendments:

o _optimise the planning framework’s response to the current housing challenge through a suit of
tools

e cutbarriers and support more diverse housing across a range of areas, including the delivery of
infill and affordable housing

e make operational and process improvements to ensure that the planning framework continues
to be effective and robust.

GPO Box 690 Brisbane
—— Queensland 4001 Australia
Website www.housing.qgld.gov.au
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To support the Bill's objectives, amendments are proposed to the Planning Regulation, Minister’'s
Guidelines and Rules (MGR), and Development Assessment (DA) Rules. Public consultation on
these amendments is open until 21 May 2024. | encourage you to provide feedback during this
period.

A copy of the amended instruments and supporting information on key changes is available via
https://yoursay.housing.qld.gov.au/housing-availability-and-affordability-planning-and-other-
legislation-amendment-bill-2023 and the gazette notices are enclosed.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Mr-Christopher Aston,
Executive Director, Policy and Statutory Planning in the department by telephone or (07) 3452
6822 or by email at christopher.aston@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au who will be please to assist.

Yours sincerely
Tess Pickering

Deputy Director-General
Planning Group

Enc (1)
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Queensland Gobermment Oasette

EXTRAORDINARY
. PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY ISSN 0155-9370
VoL. 395] THURSDAY 18 APRIL 2024 [No. 83

NOTICE OF CONSULTATION ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
RULES AND GUIDELINES UNDER THE FEAMYING ACT 2008,
SECTIONS 17, 37, 116 and 117

THE MINISTER'S GINDELINES AND RULES

I, the Honourable Meaghan Scanlon MP, Minister for Housing,
Local Govemment and Planning and Minister for Public Works do
hereby notify that, pursuant fo sections 10, 17, 37, 116 and 117/&f
the Alamaing Aot 2076 ithe Planning Act), | propose fo malke
amendments to the Minister's Guidelines and Bules (MG2).

Copies of the proposed amendments to the MGR are available
for inspection and collection free of charge from the
Department of Housing, Local Govemment, Planning and Pubilic
Works at 1 William Street, Brisbane or online//at
haveyoursay.dsd.gld.gov.au.

Any person may maks a written submission abgut theproposed
amendments to the MGE. The submission musib2 a properly
made submission under the Planning Act to be acceptzd.

A properly made submission must:

*  be made to the Minister

=  be received on or before 21 May 2024

*  be in writing and signed By eack person/who made the
submission

*  ctate the name and residentizi or Kusiness address of
each person who made the submissign

#  ctate the grounds ofthe\submission and the facts and
circumstances relied on in support of the grounds.,

Electronic submissions may be made provided they include the
full name and email address {or other address) of the submitter
and online at planningbhousing@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au.
Written submissions should be made by:
Post: Planining Regulation, MGR and DA Rules consultation
Planning Group
Departmeni-of Housing, Local Govemment, Planning
and Public Works
GPO Box 690
BEISBARE QLD £001

For fusthec information, please email
planning&housing@dsdilep.gld.gov.au.

MEAGHAN SCANLON MP
Minister for Housing, Local Govemment and Planning
Minister for Public Works

NOTICE OF COMS'ILTATION ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
THE DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT RULES UNDER THE
FLANNNG ACT 2075, SECTIONS 10, 68 and 69

|/tive Horiourable Msaghan Scanlon MP, Minister for Housing,
{ocal Grvemrnént and Planning and Minister for Public Works,
dohersby notify that, pursuant to sections 10, &8 and &9 of the
Flanming Aot 2276 (the Planning Act), | propose to make
zinendments to the Development Assessment Bules (DA RBules).

Copies' of the proposed amendments to the DA Rules are
avzilzble for inspection and collection free of charge from the
Cepartment of Housing, Local Govemment, Planning and Public
Works at 1 Wiliam Strest, Brisbane or online at
haveyoursay.dsd.gld.gov.au.

Any person may make a written submission about the proposed
amendments to the DA Bules. The submission must be a propery
miade submission under the Planning Act to be accepted.

A properly made submission must:

*  be made to the Minister

*  be received on or before 21 May 2024

*  be in writing and signed by each person who made the
submission

*  state the name and residentfial or business address of
each person who made the submission

+ state the grounds of the submission and the facts and
circumstances relied on in support of the grounds.

Electronic submissions may be made provided they include the
full name and email address (or other address) of the submitter
and online at planning&housing@dsdilep.qld.cov.au.
Written submissions should be made by:
Post:  Planning Begulation, MG and DA RBules consultation
Planning Group
Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning
and Public Works

GPO Box 690
ERISBANE QLD 4001

For further information, please email
planningéhousing@dsdilgp.gld.gov.aw

MEAGHAN SCANLON MP
Minister for Housing, Local Govemment and Planning
Minister for Public Works
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Danae Austin

From: i
To: Planning for Housing
Subject: FW: REGISTRATION: City of Moreton Bay - Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR and DA Rule - HAAPOLA - Scott Waters
Date: Thursday, 30 May 2024 6:17:37 PM
Attachments: image001.ijpg
image002.png
image003.pnq

From: Sophie Smith <Sophie.Smith@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Teresa LUCK <Teresa.Luck@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Alyssa Van Butzelaar <Alyssa.VanButzelaar@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tess Pickering
<Tess.Pickering@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au>; Sam Duff <Sam.Duff@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Danae Austin <Danae.Austin@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Phil Joyce <Phil.Joyce@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: REGISTRATION: City of Moreton Bay - Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR and DA Rule - HAAPOLA - Scott Waters

Hi All

FYI-MBCC HAAPOLA submission was sent down here this afternoon under MC24/2180.

A copy is also attached.

Thanks

Sophie

Sophie Smith

Principal Executive Officer ]
Office of the Deputy Director-General

Planning Group

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works
P 0734527658

E Sophie.Smith@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

2

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we
walk, work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and
emerging.

From: LGP CORRESPONDENCE <lgpcorrespondence@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:32 PM
To: LGP CORRESPONDENCE <|gpcorrespondence@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: REGISTRATION: City of Moreton Bay - Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR/arid DA Rule - ‘Housing Availability and Affordability Act’ - s

DFAA to PG, thanks.

From: Housing DLO <DLO@housing.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:21 PM

To: LGP CORRESPONDENCE <|gpcorrespondence@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Housing DLO <DLO@housing.qgld.gov.au>; Alyssa.VanButzelaar@ministeligl.qld . govdu

Subject: REGISTRATION: City of Moreton Bay - Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR@nd DA Fule - ‘Housing Availability and Affordability Act’ - s

Hi team
For registration please:
[ Housing [ Local Government | X Planning | L] public Works | [ Corporate | O RTA 0 QBCC

REFER TO DEPARTMENT TO ACTION / RESPO!ND

[J Routine (15 days) [ [ Urgent (5 days) [ [ Standard (10 days)
[

MINISTERIAL ACTION / RESPONSE

[J Request for Customer Contact:

& [ By phone within 2 business days (URGENT)

< [ By phone (non-urgent)

& [ Email initially if no number provided

[ Dept File note — action taken

[ Divisional Head Reply (*)

[] Departmental Reply required (*) (**)

[J DG Reply and Brief*

[J Department to meet

[ Information/noting only

Department for Appropriate Action [***)

[ Refer to:

(*) Department to determine if a coro BALis Yequired to support
endorsement of the response

(**) Department to determine-if the reply is-from’DDG/ADG/GM/ED etc, as
appropriate

(***) Department to review 4nd actjon if/as necessary. Note to be added
to Source of any action takén.

|0 Minister Letter (*)
7] CoS Letter (*)

[ SPA Letter (*)

] Dot Point Brief

(*) Department to determine if a corro BN is required to support
lendorsement of response

MO COMMENTS:

DLO COMMENTS:

Anne McGrath

Departmental Liaispn Offleer

Office of the Dire¢tof-Generat

Department of Aodsing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works
P: Teams pledse

E: anne.mgdrath@housing.qld.gov.au

From: Hodsing <iousing@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Holising-DLO <DLO@housing.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Alyssa Van Butzelaar <Alyssa.VanButzelaar@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Commencement of ‘Housing Availability and Affordability Act’ -

Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR and DA Rules

know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

Hi,
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—— —
—— —
For processing and action.
Regards,
—— ——
Sharyn

From: CEO <CEO@moretonbay.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:31 PM
To: Housing <housing@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: CEO <CEO@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>; Planning4Housing@dsdilgp.gov.au
Subject: Commencement of ‘Housing Availability and Affordability Act’ - Feedback on draft Regulation, MGR and DA Rules
s fof S Chief E ive Offi City of M B
Good afternoon Minister,
Please find attached for your attention correspondence from Scott Waters, Chief Executive Officer, City of Moreton Bay.
Kind regards,

Larissa Kerrisk City of Moreton Bay logo

Executive Support Officer

Governance & Executive Services
City of Moreton Bay

ceo@moretonbay.qld.gov.au 220 Gympie Road, Strathpine QLD 4500
07 3205 0555 moretonbay.qld.gov.au

We acknowledge the Kabi Kabi, Jinibara and Turrbal Peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waterways of City of Moreton Bay,
and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL PRIVILEGED PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and pfay/attract legal privilege, It isonly intended for the named
recipient/s. If you are not a named recipient any use of this information including copying, distribution and publication is prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilegé afe not wajved or Tost as aYesult of mistaken or
erroneous delivery. If you are not a named recipient, please delete all copies immediately and contact the sender to advise of the error

It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachment before opening. Moreton Bay City Council does not accept any responsibility or liability for loss orldatage-&fisirf@ directly dr indirectly from opening this email
opening any attachments or any communication errors.

The views expressed in this email and any attachments are the personal views of the sender unless otherwise stated

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may containprivileged and coufidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any’copies of thig from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;-any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

stk sk sk sk DiSClaimer 3fe 3k sfe ok she ok she ok she ok she ok sk sfe e sfe s sfe e stk sk skoskeokoskok ok

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee/arid may contain privileged or confidential information.
They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution,
downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason 0f mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please notify the
sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Communities Housing and Digital Economy and Department of Energy and Public Works carries out automatic software
scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code, SPAM,
executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reacorable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with
the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will.only be-used ior official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's
compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal information will\nat be’divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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S, CITY OF
Office of the CEO - MORETON BAY

J

Phone:  (07) 3205 0555
Our Ref: 69797976 (DD:kh)
Date: 21 May 2024

Minister for Housing, Local Government, Planning and
Public Works

c¢/- Planning Group

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning
and Public Works

GPO Box 690

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Email: Planning4Housing@dsdilgp.qov.au

Dear Minister,

Commencement of ‘Housing Availability and/Affordiability Act’ - Feedback on draft
Regulation, MGR and DA Rules

Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback-en the draft Planning and Other
Legislation Amendment Regulation 2024 and draft amendments to the Minister's Guidelines
and Rules (MGR) and Development Assessment Rules (DA Rules) to support the
implementation of the Housing Availability and Affordability (Planning and Other Legislation
Amendment) Bill.

City of Moreton Bay supports the overallintention behind the changes, including those
related to the transition of DCP’s into’the Fianning Act framework, to improve the planning
framework’s response to housing-supply challenges and include proposed amendments to
ensure the system is working as efficiently as possible. In considering these proposed
changes and their implications for. the City of Moreton Bay, we would like to bring the
following matters to your attention for further consideration as part of finalising the Regulation
and these amendments.

Meaning of ‘affordabie¢ housing component’ (Regulation, s 43C, Schedules 4 and 24 &
Act, s 65A)

‘Affordable hdsing ‘eemponent’ is introduced as a new term used and defined by way of
various sections/of the Act and Regulation. It has meaning in the interpretation of new
sections relating-to- conditioning of development approvals, criteria for declaring State
facilitataed-development (SFD), Schedule 4 Admin terms for planning instruments (regulated
requifements). and Schedule 24 Definitions.

Thé definition and criteria for ‘affordable housing component’ fails to address the
fundamentai need for development to deliver housing for lower income and smaller
households. The new definition in the Act (s 65A(3)) and criterion provided in the draft
Regulation are ambiguous about the households for whom the housing is affordable (i.e.,
“,..affordable for particular types of households”).

While the meanings’ call for diversity in dwelling types and numbers of bedrooms and being
below typical market value based on type, composition, construction, size or finish, may go

PO Box 159 Caboolture QLD 4510 | T(07) 3205 0555 | E council@moretonbay.qld.gov.au | W moretonbay.qld.gov.au
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some way in delivering affordable housing, without a connection to an economic indicator
such as household incomes in a particular location, the provisions will fail to successfully
deliver the housing our communities need in suitable locations.

Criteria for being declared SFD includes a requirement for an affordable housing componerit
of at least 15% of dwellings and a diversity in dwelling types and number of bedrooms:This
is very broad, and no qualifiers are provided about what is ‘affordable’ with respecttoincome.

The last criterion prescribed by regulation (note ‘or’ test for development conditioning relating
to provision of affordable housing), may result in a component of development, being
classified as an ‘affordable housing component’ by way of it being “housing-sc!d or rented
below the typical market value on the basis of its type, composition, mgtihod of construction,
size or level of finish”. It is unclear how far below market value the compgsnent would need
to be to constitute affordable housing. This criterion may lead to—affordable housing
components’ not truly being ‘affordable’.

The location of the affordable housing component (and “preximity /to services and
infrastructure) should also be considered. The absence of this censideration in the draft
Regulation may lead to poorly located/ isolated areas or areas that do not support holistic
and longer-term affordable living opportunities.

According to the Housing Needs Investigation undertaken for Moreton Bay, a key strategic
issue for housing affordability and diversity in our/City (ahd SEQ more generally) is the lack
of 1 and 2 bedroom dwellings. It is unclear how the/above provisions address this market
deficiency, other than suggesting a diversity 1’ the number of bedrooms or a mix in the
‘dwelling types’ being required for 15%/ of total dwellings, which could be open to
interpretation.

Care needs to be taken that the provisions do not lead to outcomes that are counter-
productive to housing need outcomes'or €xacerbate housing deficiencies. When read
together, the worthwhile intention/of these ¢hanges may not fully materialise in practice. It is
important for the definition and criteriz to be especially clear on affordability and accessibility
of the housing to those in thé_camimunity/that need it most, not just ‘diversity’ in the built
product. In this regard, consideration/should be given to the need to potentially define
‘diverse’ and/or ‘diversity’ to ensure ciafity in respect of the outcomes sought.

Development conditions and-application criteria for ‘affordable housing component’
(Regulation, ss 43A543B/& Act,"s 65A)

The regulation enables, a development condition to be imposed for the provision of an
‘affordable housing.comporient. However, the regulatory changes require that a period be
stated for which the compgohent must be maintained. An unintended consequence may be
the cessatich‘of (gr-at-least the option to cease) the affordable housing component at the
end of the stated period — if not intended to apply in perpetuity/ for the life of the development.
Confirm.the implementation of this conditioning mechanism to retain the affordable housing
componentlong-term.

Minister's conditions in notice to approve TLPI (MGR, s.8.7 and schedule 8)
Chapter-3;-part 2, section 8.7 now directs that “any Minister’s conditions stated on a notice
given under section 8.4 [i.e., Minister's notice approving the making/ amending of a TLPI]
must be_complied with before the local government may adopt the proposed TLPI or TLPI
amendment.” It is suggested some discretion on the timeframe for demonstrating
compliance with these conditions be added to reflect the urgent/ emergent circumstances in
which TLPIs are introduced, e.g., including “unless stated otherwise in the notice” or similar
in section 8.7.

PO Box 159 Caboolture QLD 4510 | T (07) 3205 0555 | E council@moretonbay.qld.gov.au | W moretonbay.qld.gov.au
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This wording appears in the major amendment process at the state interest review and
Minister’'s consideration steps (chapter 2, part 4, ss 17.7 & 21.6), as well as in the definition
of “Minister's conditions” (schedule 8). Its inclusion would bring consistency with these other
MGR sections and remove any potential conflict with conditions that may not necessitate
compliance prior to adoption.

DA Rules (various sections)
Numerous cross references in the draft DA Rules require correcting, in particular-througihout
Chapter 2 and Schedule 4.

Minister’s Guidelines and Rules (Chapter 2, Part 5; Chapter 3, Part 3)

In light of proposed changes to the Minister's Guidelines and Rules, the opportunity exists
to provide clarification on the role of a ‘Pause Notice’, accompanied hy a réquest for further
information as set out in Chapter 2, Part 5 - Miscellaneous and Ciiapter 3, Part 3 -
Miscellaneous.

In the interest of transparency and consistency, there is a need.te.ensure that any ‘Pause
Notice’ request for further information is related to the scope of the pigposed amendment
(as approved by the Council) and is limited to the seeking of further information to assist the
State with progressing the relevant step under the plan-making process. This clarification
will assist to streamline plan making timeframes by coritaining requests for further
information to understanding the content of the propgsed amendment rather than proposing
additions or further potential amendments not corntemplated by the local government.

City of Moreton Bay again thanks you for the ogportuinity to provide our feedback on these
important changes. Should you or officers of the department require clarification on anything
contained in this submission, please contact David Corkill, Director Planning on (07) 5433
2023 or email on David.Corkill@moretonbay.qld.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Scoft Waters
Chief Executive Officer

L/~~~ N\ N/

ARV .AY A

PO Box 159 Caboolture QLD 4510 | T(07) 3205 0555 | E council@moretonbay.qld.gov.au | W moretonbay.qld.gov.au
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From: Clinton LE
To: Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.gidgovay =70ffffeeee
Cc: Jamaica Hewston; Danika Cowie; Catherine Otto; Kristy Coulter; Kellie Parker
Subject: MBCC and DHLGPPW - DCP briefing minutes - 2/09
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 9:18:00 AM
Attachments: MB! nd DHLGPPW DCP briefing min -2 mber 2024.docx
image001.png
image002.png
1 MM n HI” D P' I
Hi Marco,
I I
Thank you for meeting with us yesterday.
I

Please see attached the meeting minutes and presentation slide for the Mango Hili-DCP for
distribution.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clinton Le

Senior Policy Officer
Policy and Statutory Planning
Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Wofks

P 073828 2937

E clinton.le@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au —— e a—
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

VAR AR

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lagd on whick we walk,
work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past/pfesent, and emierging.
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I
Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

Meeting minutes

Development Control Plan (DCP) briefing

Date
Time
Venue

Attendance

Apologies

Agenda item

1. DCP changes
under the
Planning
Regulation 2017
(Planning
Regulation)

2 Prohibited
development

3. Changes
following the
Housing
Availability and

2 September 2024
3:00pm — 3:30pm
Online

Moreton Bay City Council (MBCC)
e Marco Alberti (MA)
e Carly Quin (CQ) —
e David Close (DC)
e Tina Maltby-Wells (TM) s———
e  Glenn Hammill (GH)
e Bridget Lane (BL)

Department of Housing, Local Govérnment, Planning and Public Works

(DHLGPPW)
e Catherine Otto (CO)
e Kristy Coulter (KC)
e Danika Cowie (DC)
e Jamaica Hewston (JH)
e Clinton Le (CL)

VAR AR

e Kellie Parker

Outcome

e CO provided ari overview of the changes to the Mango
Hill’'DCPunder'the Planning Regulation.

¢’/ MA noted the change from prohibited development to
impact assessment and whether the intent of prohibited
development being inconsistent will be retained
somewhere in the Planning Regulation, as the intent of
prohibited development would be lost.

e KC will check with the Office of the Queensland
Parliamentary Counsel (OQPC) regarding discussion to
transition prohibited development to impact assessment.

e MA questioned whether these changes will be released
for consultation.

e KC noted that the changes had been subject to public
consultation as part of the HAAPOLA Act and

A —RT12425-018-DSDIP Page Number 11

For action by
N/A

KC (DHLGPPW)

CO (DHLGPPW)

Queensland
Government



Affordability
(Planning and
Other
Legislation) Act
2024
(HAAPOLA Act)
consultation
version

4. Nextsteps

DHLGPPW is now undertaking targeted consultation with
the affected parties to refine the amendments.

¢ MA noted that in terms of what was previously consulted,
some community groups would have likely been more
vocal about this change if it was released to transition
prohibited development to impact assessment.

e MA sought confirmation regarding changes from the
HAAPOLA consultation draft version.

e CO noted there were no other significant changes from
the HAAPOLA Act consultation version.

e GH noted there was a submission lodged during the
HAAPOLA Act consultation that raised concerns
regarding the change in the prescriptive language for
DCPs and how this would be translated to Planning Act
2016 language.

e CO to investigate how this submission and the issue of
translating prescriptive language was addressed.

e CO noted the proposed amendments are intended to
take effect as soon as possible, subject to ministerial
approvals.

e CO to share the presentation slide of chariges to the
Mango Hill DCP with MA for distribution.

e MA to email DC, JH, CO and CV witiy a summary of
MBCC concerns regarding the proposed, iransition of
prohibited development to impactassessment.

CO (DHLGPPW)

MA (MBCC)

RRT12425-018-DSD I PPage vammer 12

Page 2 of 2



Mango Hill

Mango Hill development control plan - Extract:

68M Categorisation

(1) This section applies for determining—
(a) the applied category of development for
development on premises to which the Mango Hill
development control plan applies; and

Table 2 —Mange Hill development control plan

(b) if the applied category of development is v

assessable development—the applied category of Columnii Column 2 Column 3
assessment for the assessable development. DCF category of Applied category | Applied category
development of development of assessment

(2) A reference in a provision of the Mango Hill development ! Prohibited development | Assessable Impact
control plan to a DCP category of development mentioned in I development assessment
!
|

table 2, column 1 is a reference to the applied categery of

development mentioned in table 2, column 2 opposite the DCP Permissible Assessable Impact

category of development. development development assessment

(3) Subsection (4) applies if, under subsection (2), a reference Permitted development | Assessable Code assessment
in a provision of the Mango Hill develcpmerit' contre! plan to a subject to conditions development

DCP category of development is-a reference to assessable Permitted development | Accepted i

development. development

(4) Under the provision, the applied category of assessment

for the assessable development is the category stated in table

RTI2425-018-DSDIP Page Number 13



From: Jamaica Hewston
To: Clinton LE
Subject: FW: Proposed amendment to the Planning Regulation for the Mango Hill DCP - Amendments discussion with
Planning Group
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 12:02:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png
im .Dn
im 2.
, image004.png
image006.png
im .pn

FYI — you weren’t copied.

Regards

JamaicaHewstohhiinoonv:noon
Acting Manager

SEQ North Regional Office

Planning and Development Services
Planning Group

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

P 075352 9718 or

E jamaica.hewston@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au

- 7]

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we
walk, work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, ang
emerging.

From: Marco Alberti <Marco.Alberti@moretanbay.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024/12:05 AM

To: Catherine Otto <Catherine.F.Otto@dsdiigp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tina Maltby-Wells <Tina.Maltby-Wells@moretonbay.gld.gov.au>; Carly Quin
<Carly.Quin@moretonbay.qgid.gov.au>; Jamaica Hewston
<Jamaica.Hewston@dsdiigp.ald.goviau>; Kate Wall <Kate.Wall@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Kellie
Parker <Kellie.Parker@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Glenn Hammill
<Glenn.Hammill@meretentay.qld.gov.au>; david.close <david.close@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>;
Danika Cowie <Danika.Cowie@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>; Paul McKay
<Paul.McKay@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>; David Hood <David.Hood@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Proposed amendment to the Planning Regulation for the Mango Hill DCP - Amendments
discussion with Planning Group

Hi Catherine;

Vrefer to our MS Teams Meeting yesterday afternoon where the following was communicated to
tihe Council;
a. ‘The state is looking to progress amendments to the Planning Regulation as soon as
possible with an amendment to the regulation being made prior to the state government
going into caretaker period at the beginning of October 2024;

RRT12425-018-DSDIPPage ommer 14



b. Other than consultation with the 3 Councils affected by the presence of historic DCPs
(Ipswich, Sunshine Coast and Moreton Bay) no further consultation is proposed to occur;

c. The substantive change to what was previously advertised is an intent to include a new
section 68M into the Planning Regulation that categorises assessment categories used in
the DCP to assessment categories under the Planning Act. Itis noted that a separate
Table is proposed for each of the 3 Councils for their respective DCPs.

d. Itwas previously proposed and advertised in the Planning Regulation amendment that a
land use that was prohibited under the DCP would be prohibited under the Planning Act,
preventing a development application from being lodged. It is now proposed that instead,
a land use that was prohibited under the DCP would now be impact assessable
development under the Planning Act 2016, allowing a developmient application to be
made. Itis understood that this is based on the approach applied-in-the repealed
Integrated Planning Act 1997 (IPA).

e. Atthe conclusion of the meeting, the state confirmed it wauld be happy to receive the
questions posed at the meeting in an email.

Our principal concern and submission about the change is that'with the proposal to make an
application Impact Assessable under the Planning Act 2016, it is necessary that the legislation
also provide direction on how a land use identified.as Prohibited is to be treated in the framework
of the Planning Act 2016. More specifically, it istequestedthat the State include, if it hasn’t
already, a similar section to s6.1.2(3) and s6.7.9(3A) of IPA1997 - i.e. the term ‘Prohibited
Development’ is taken to be an expression of policy that the use is inconsistent with the intent of
the zone.

In addition to the above, the DCP was drafted under the Local Government (Planning and
Environment) Act 1990 and was'riot drafted as a performance based document as planning
instruments under the Planning Act 2016/(PA) or even under the IPA are/were required to be.
Submissions were made during the previous consultation that raised questions on how the
prescriptive provisions of a DCP.are intended to be applied in a performance based regime under
the Planning Act 2016. Under s6.2:29 of the IPA, s3.5.4 and s3.5.5 of the IPA (being similar to
the current s45 of the PA stpported by s27 and s31 of the Planning Regulation) did not apply and
reverted to the relevant provisions of the Local Government (Planning and Environment) Act
1990. ltis therefore necessary that direction is given in the amended regulation on how
prescriptive provisions in the DCP are to be applied under the PA in the absence of Performance
and Overall Outcomes to defer to.

If youhave any questions, please do not hesitate in letting me know.

Regards
Marco Alberti City of Moreton Bay logo
Coordinator Planning Assessment (South) [
L

Development Services - Planning Division
City of Moreton Bay

Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au 220 Gympie Road, Strathpine
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QLD 4500
moretonbay.qld.gov.au

07 5433 2424

From: Danika Cowie <Danika.Cowie@dsdilgp.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Danika Cowie; Marco Alberti; Jamaica Hewston; Catherine Otto; Kellie Parker; Kate Wall;
Glenn Hammill; David Close; Tina Maltby-Wells; Carly Quin

Subject: Mango Hill DCP - Amendments discussion with Planning Group

When: Monday, 2 September 2024 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00j Brisbane.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email.

Good afternoon,

Y AV AR AN

This Teams meeting is to discuss proposed amend:nients to the Planning Regulation 2017 as it
relates to Development Control Plans (DCP), which will'be reievant to the Mango Hill DCP.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if this meeting time and/or date does not suit.

Kind regards,

Danika Cowie

Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Deveilopment Services
SEQ North Regienal Office
Departmentof Figusing, Local Government,
Planning ana-Pablic Works

Microsoft teams — meet now

P07 5352 9776
PO-Box 1129, Maroochydore QLD 4558

Work days — Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
. Thursday and every second Friday

statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

/ackngwiedgethe Traditional Custodians of the land on which we walk,
worK dnd live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging.
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Microsoft Teams reed help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 463 201143 490

Passcode: WY3KLc

Dial in by phone

+617 3185 1801,,199106381# Australia, Brisbane
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 199 106 381#

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: teams@dsdti.onpexip.com
Video ID: 139 412 577 8

More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

This email and any attachments may contain confidential-er privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purpoeses for-which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not-waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any'loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.

MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL PRIN/I[EEGED PRAVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - The information contained in this e-mail and any
attachments is confidential and may attract tegal grivilege. It is only intended for the named recipient/s. If you are not a named
recipient any use of this informatiof including.copying, distribution and publication is prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege
are not waived or lost as a resylfof mistaken orerroneous delivery. If you are not a named recipient, please delete all copies
immediately and contact the §ender/i¢’advisé of the error.

It is recommended that you scan tiig’emaijl ahd any attachment before opening. Moreton Bay City Council does not accept any
responsibility or liability fortoss or'damage/arising directly or indirectly from opening this email, opening any attachments or any
communication errors.

The views expressed/iythis gmail and any attachments are the personal views of the sender unless otherwise stated.

A
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From: Planning for Housing
To: Rebecca Crowley
Cc: Planning for Housing
Subject: Mango Hill Infrastructure Development Control Plan Query
Date: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 10:05:31 AM
Attachments: image002.png

im .pn

image006.jpg

image007.png

image008.png

Good morning Rebecca
Thanks for contacting the Department about the Development Control Plan {DCP) provisions.

As you are aware the DCP provisions in the Housing Availability and Affordability.(Planning and
Other Legislation Amendment) Act 2024 (the HAAPOLA Act) have been passed, and not yet
commenced as they are waiting for commencement by proclamation. Te cperate effectively
they require Planning Regulation amendments also, which were-.cemmenced under the previous
government and consulted on, but not finalised. Any legislative amendments not commenced
when the previous government were dissolved, fell away.

This means for DCP amendments to come into effect, the Department will need to seek
confirmation from the current government to proceed with amendments to the Planning
Regulation. Currently we do not have any indication.as'to when these provisions are likely to
commence, but we will share this with City of Moreton Bay/Council once more information is
known.

Kind regards

Kristy Coulter

Principal Planner’ (Part-time Monday — Thursday)
Policy and Statutory Planning
Department of Staite/Development, Infrastructure and Planning

Microsoft-Teams~ meet now

P 07 3452 7516
Levei 13, ¥ Willam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
RO Box-15009, City East QLD 4002

www.planning.qld.gov.au

From: Rebecca Crowley <Rebecca.Crowley@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>
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Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 11:15 AM
To: Planning for Housing <planning4housing@dsdilgp.ald.gov.au>

Cc: Naomi Roberts <Naomi.Roberts@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mango Hill Infrastructure Development Control Plan Query

Good morning Kristy,

| was wondering if we had any indication on when/if the proclamation for the DCP provisions
would take place?

K|nd Regards’ I I
Bec
Rebecca (Bec) Crowley (She/her) City of Moreton-Bay logo
Program Officer - Business Improvement -
Development Services
City of Moreton Bay
Rebecca.crowley@moretonbay.qld.gov.au 2 Hasking Steet, Caboolture QLD
07 3094 3679 4510
moretonbay.qld.gov.au

We acknowledge the Kabi Kabi, Jinibara and Turrbal Peopies as the Traditional Custodians of the lands and
waterways of City of Moreton Bay, and pay our respects/to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

City of Moreton Bay values flexible work practices. | am sending-this at a time that suits me. | don't expect you to
read, respond or action this outside your work arrangements. iviy work days/hours are generally 7.45am-4.15pm Mon
- Thu and 7.45am-12pm Fri.

From: Planning for Housing <planning4housing@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 10:46 AM

To: Rebecca Crowley <Rebécca.Crowley@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Naomi Roberts <Nagmi.Roberts(@moretonbay.gld.gov.au>; Planning for Housing
<planning4housing@dsdilgp/qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mango Hili-Infrasti'ucture Development Control Plan Query

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email.

Good morning Rebecca

The Hodging Avaitability and Affordability (Planning and Other Legislation Amendment) Act
2024/(the HAAPOLA Act) was passed by Parliament on 16 April 2024 and assented on 26 April
2024, Certain provisions in the HAAPOLA Act and other consequential amendments commenced
by proclamation on 22 July 2024 except the provisions related to Development Control Plans,
which wilicommence by proclamation at a later date.

Kind regards

Kristy Coulter
I I
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I
I
Principal Planner, Strategic Policy and Legislation
Policy and Statutory Planning
Planning Group
Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

Part-time work days — Monday to Thursday
P 07 3452 7516

E kristy.coulter@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we walk,
work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging.

From: Rebecca Crowley <Rebecca.Crowley@moretonbay.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Planning for Housing <planning4housing@dsdilgp.ald.gov.au>
Cc: Naomi Roberts <Naomi.Roberts@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Mango Hill Infrastructure Development Control Plan Query

Good morning’ I Y Ay " A ——

Can you please confirm if the provisions for the DCP have come into effect as yet?

E.g. will an application for Mango Hill be required to be assessed under the Planning Act? Will DA
Form 1 be sufficient for DA lodgement, arwiit the existing IDAS Form be required?

Kind Regards,

Rebecca (Bec) Crowley (She/her) City of Moreton Bay logo
Program Officer - Business improvement
Development Services
City of Moreton Bay

Rebecca.crowley@moretonbay.qld.gov.au 2 Hasking Steet, Caboolture QLD
07 3094 3679 4510

moretonbay.qld.gov.au

We acknowledge the Kabi Kabi, Jinibara and Turrbal Peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the lands and
waterways of City 6f Moreton Bay, and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

City of Moreton Ray values flexible work practices. | am sending this at a time that suits me. | don't expect you to
read, respond or action this outside your work arrangements. My work days/hours are generally Mon-Fri, 7.45am-
4.15pm.

MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL PRIVILEGED PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - The information contained in this e-mail and any
attachments is confidential and may attract legal privilege. It is only intended for the named recipient/s. If you are not a named
recipient any use of this information including copying, distribution and publication is prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege
are not waived or lost as a result of mistaken or erroneous delivery. If you are not a named recipient, please delete all copies
immediately and contact the sender to advise of the error.
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I I

I I
It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachment before opening. Moreton Bay City Council does not accept any
responsibility or liability for loss or damage arising directly or indirectly from opening this email, opening any attachments or any

communication errors.
The views expressed in this email and any attachments are the personal views of the sender unless otherwise stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Departinent
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.

MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL PRIVILEGED PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - The information contairied in this\e-mail and any
attachments is confidential and may attract legal privilege. It is only intended for the named recipient/s. } you are not a hamed
recipient any use of this information including copying, distribution and publication is prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege
are not waived or lost as a result of mistaken or erroneous delivery. If you are not a named recipientpiease delete Al copies
immediately and contact the sender to advise of the error.

It is recommended that you scan this email and any attachment before opening. Moreton Bay City [Council dees not accept any
responsibility or liability for loss or damage arising directly or indirectly from opening this email, openring.dny altachments or any
communication errors.

The views expressed in this email and any attachments are the personal views of the sendertniess otherwise stated.
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From: Planning Correspondence

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 3:44 PM

To: '‘CEO@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au’

Subject: Letter from DHLGPPW OUT24/3287 - the Housing Availability and Affordability (Planning and
Other Legislation Amendment) Act 2024

Attachments: Attachment 2 - Letter to Moreton Bay Regional Council.pdf

Good afternoon

Please find attached a letter from Ms Tess Pickering, Deputy Director-General, Planning Group/in the Department of
Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works (the department) for your attention.

If you require any further information, please contact Mr Phil Joyce, A/Executive Director, Policy and Statutory
Planning in the department by telephone on (07) 3452 7449 or by email at philjoyce@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au who will be
please to assist.

Kind regards,

Marie Page

Acting Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Director-General e — e —
Planning Group

— N N /7 /7 |

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works
E planningcorrespondence @dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au

VAR AR

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which.wg walk,

work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging. Govemment
.| .|
.| .|
.| .|
I I

—_
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QOur reference: DEPBN24/753 N

Queensland

Government
23 July 2024

Department cf

Housing, Local Government,
Mr Scott Waters_ Planring and’Public Works
Chief Executive Officer

Moreton Bay City Council
CEO@moretonbay.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Waters

| am writing to inform you about the recent amendments to the planning framework because of
the Housing Availability and Affordability (Planning and Other Legisiation Aimiendment) Act 2024
(HAAPOLA Act).

The HAAPOLA Act is a key deliverable under the Homes for Queens!anders plan and aims to
simplify and expedite housing supply in the right locations, faster than ever before. It provides
new tools for use across Queensland that will tackle the biggest challenges in housing and land
supply, including current development approval pathways through the new State Facilitated
Development (SFD) process.

To support the HAAPOLA Act’s objectives, amendments were also made to the following
instruments:

e Planning Regulation 2017

Economic Development Regulation 2023

Environmental Offsets Regulation 204 —

Minister's Guidelines and Rules (MGR), arid
Development Assessment (DAY RKules.

These amendments commenced-on 22 July’2024 and provide for the establishment of SFD to
facilitate development that is a priority to.thie State, the creation of new acquisition and
easement powers to deliver critical deveiopment infrastructure and a new ability to impose
conditions for an affordable housing component. They also enable streamlining of the renewal
and registration processes for the urban encroachment provisions, improved functionality for
applicable events and iemporary tse licences, a streamlined direction process for updating local
planning instruments, and clarified assessment arrangements for Queensland heritage places.

As you are aware, the HAAPOLA Act also includes provisions related to Development
Control Plans (DCRs) which require consequential amendments to the Planning Regulation
2017 to give effect to these changes. As a result of recent public consultation, several
submissioris were received relating to the DCP provisions. While most of the submissions
were supportive of the changes, possible amendments were suggested relating to the
provisions translating prohibited development to impact assessable development and other
miscelianeaus provisions in the DCPs.

Civen the feedback received and the complexity of the possible amendments to the Planning
Requiation 2017, the DCP provisions in the HAAPOLA Act will commence at a later date.
This will allow for further engagement with key stakeholders on the proposed amendments to
the Plarining Regulation and ensure consistency with the policy intent of the amendments in
the HAAPOLA Act.

GPO Box 690 Brisbane
—— Queensland 4001 Australia
Website www.housing.qgld.gov.au
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The amended MGR (version 3.0) and copy of the public notice is available online at:
https://www.planning.gld.gov.au/planning-framework/plan-making/state-planning/ministers-
guidelines-and-rules and the amended DA Rules (version 2.0) and copy of the public notice
is available at: https://www.planning.qld.gov.au/planning-framework/development-
assessment/development-assessment-process/da-rules. DA Form 1 has also been updated
and is available at: https://www.planning.gld.gov.au/planning-framework/developrnent-
assessment/development-assessment-process/forms-and-templates.

For information about the HAAPOLA Act and its consequential amendments, rlease visit our
website at: https://www.planning.gld.gov.au/planning-issues-and-interests/hiousing:
availability-and-affordability-pola-amendment-act-2024.

DHLGPPW will continue to engage with you on the proposed amendiments ic DC

provisions in the Planning Regulation 2017. In the meantime, if you'need further information,
please contact Mr Phil Joyce, A/Executive Director, Policy and Statutory Plaining in the
department by telephone on (07) 3452 7449 or by email at phil.joyce@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au
who will be please to assist.

Yours sincerely

Tess Pickering
Deputy Director-General
Planning Group
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]
]
From: Jamaica Hewston
To: Danika Cowie
Subject: FW: Mango Hill DCP
Date: Tuesday, 27 August 2024 8:35:11 PM
Attachments: image004.png
im .pn

FYI| below

Regards

Jamaica Hewston

Acting Manager

SEQ North Regional Office

Planning and Development Services
Planning Group

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

P 07 53529718 or,
E jamaica.hewston@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we
walk, work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and
emerging.

From: Marco Alberti <Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.gla.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 8:31 PM

To: Jamaica Hewston <Jamaica.Hewston@dsdiigp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Glenn Hammill <Glenn.Hammill@moretonbay.qld.gov.au>; david.close
<david.close@moretonbay.qld.gov.au»; Tina Maltby-Wells <Tina.Maltby-
Wells@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au>; Carly Quiri <Carly.Quin@moretonbay.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mango Hill DCP

Hi Jamaica;

Invite list would be;

® Marco Aiherti
Glenn Hanimill
David Close
Tina Mattby-Wells

Cariy Quin

Thanks-Marco

Maicoe Alberti City of Moreton Bay logo
Coordinator Planning Assessment (South) B
Development Services - Planning Division

City of Moreton Bay
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Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.qld.gov.au 220 Gympie Road, Strathpine
07 5433 2424 QLD 4500

moretonbay.qld.gov.au

From: Jamaica Hewston <Jamaica.Hewston@dsdilgp.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Marco Alberti <Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Mango Hill DCP

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email.
Hi Marco

Just wanted to give you a heads up that we will be looking tc meet/workshop with
Moreton Bay officers on the potential amendments in the Plarining Regulation
relating the Mango Hill DCP.

Who are the appropriate officers to invite? m—e s m—

Regards

VAR AR

Jamaica Hewston

Acting Manager

SEQ North Regional Office

Planning and Development Services
Planning Group

Department of Housing, Local Goverirnent,Planning and Public Works

P 07535297180
E jamaica.hewston@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au

[ ] _
| acknowledge the Traditional Custedians of the land on which we
walk, work and live. | pay my respectsio Elders past, present, and
emerging.
I I

This eriail and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
mustot use or-disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
riessage'in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does/not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
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
From: Danika Cowie
To: Marco.Alberti@moretonbay.qld.gov.au; i ; Catherine Otto; Kellie Parker; Kate Wall; Glenn
Hammill; david.close; Tina Maltby-Wells; Carly Quin
Subject: Mango Hill DCP - Amendments discussion with Planning Group
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
imagg_O_OLu ——
image004.png
image002.png

-

= R - Y - )

Good afternoon,

This Teams meeting is to discuss proposed amendments to the Planning Regulation 2017 as it relates to Development Contiol Plans (DCP), which will
be relevant to the Mango Hill DCP.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if this meeting time and/or date does not suit.

Kind regards,

Danika Cowie

SN
BN
o

Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services

SEQ North Regional Office

Department of Housing, Local Government,

Planning and Public Works

Microsoft teams — meet now

P 07 53529776
I
PO Box 1129, Maroochydore QLD 4558

Work days — Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and every second Friday

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

<http://www.housing.qld.gov-au/>

I acknowledge the Tradiiona! Custodians of the land on which we walk, work and live. I pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging.

Microsoft Teams Need help? <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US>

Join the meeting now <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting. OWYWNWY20WYNTJINS00ZjcxLTIj]MDItNTE3NDViY mM5N2E3%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227db2bee6-535c-4748-bf78-c30733511bcd%22%2¢%2201d%22%3a%22945bcbfd-aa0c-4ae2-a59d-
21263£d0969¢%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 463 201 143 490 ——
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Passcode: WY3KLc

Dial in by phone

+61 73185 1801,,199106381# <tel:+61731851801,,199106381> Australia, Brisbane

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/89274¢79-d1{f-473e-a066-1¢713763b2fe?id=199106381>
Phone conference ID: 199 106 381#
Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: teams@dsdti.onpexip.com

Video ID: 139412 577 8

More info <https://pexip.me/teams/dsdti.onpexip.com/1394125778>

For organizers: Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=945bcbfd-aa0c-4ae2-a59d-
21263£d0969c&tenantld=7db2bee6-535¢-4748-bf78-

¢30733511bcd&threadld=19_meeting. OWYWNWY20WYtNTJINS00Zjcx LT MDItNTE3NDViY mMSN2E3 @thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
US> | Reset dial-in PIN <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>
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